1285938

To:
From:
Sent: Mon 3/29/2021 11:57:.01 AM

Subject: FW: UX1.5K in use for COVID 19 vaccine freezers
Received: Mon 3/29/2021 11:57:01 AM

sabagov.nl)sabagov.nl]

Verzonden: dinsdag 16 maart 2021 17:45

Aan: [EXESH INNERECNN NEXEDNNN o sttiagov.com>; [EXER EXER <ERERMM @ ol denrockpharmacy.com>

Onderwerp: FW: UX1.5K in use for COVID 19 vaccine freezers

van: BB @ cobiemo.aw>

Verzonden: dinsdag 16 maart 2021 12:40

o] S5.1.2¢ | 5.1. M>M@adaptwefmquency com>adaptlvefrequencv com>

Onderwerp: RE: UX1.5K in use for COVID 19 vaccine freezers

Dear good morning,
For the first unit, | suggest, shipping cost US$ 450 and the additional units cost, which is the upgrade from UX-1.5 to UX-2K. the
additional cost is (UX-2K ) US$ 895 — USS 695(UX-1.5 ) = USS 200.

Due to the urgency of this matter, please issue manual invoice of USS$ 650 through Paypal.
Wire transfer carries a number of days to process, time is of essence.

Thank you for prompt reply and input,

Best regards,

Van:m@ada ptivefrequency.com>

Verzonden: Monday, March 15, 2021 4:31 PM

Aan:
M@ada ptivefrequencv.com>m@ada ptivefrequencv.com>;

@adaptivefrequency.com>

Onderwerp: RE: UX1.5K in use for COVID 19 vaccine freezers

The shipping cost will be Via DHL, $ 450 . We agree to split the cost, so you pay $225 for the shipment of the UX-2K
model.

Let us know how you wish to pay for the unit. We can issue a manual invoice through PayPal, or you can pay bur wire
transfer, in this case we will send you the banking information.

Once you decide, we agree to exchange. We can discuss this later.

Best Regards
5.1.2e
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